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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: March 10, 2021

TO: Administrative file for NDA 212904

FROM: Jessica Kim, Regulatory Health Project Manager
Division of Regulatory Operations, Office of Regulatory Operations
On behalf of Division of Oncology 1, Office of Oncologic Diseases

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 212904

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 212904/ Fotivda (tivozanib) capsules 

The following officers or employees of the FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Amiri-Kordestani, Laleh Pragani, Rajan
Banerjee, Anamitro Rahman, Nam Atiqur 
Beaver, Julia Ricks, Tiffany
Bhatnagar, Vishal Tang, Shenghui
Biswas, Gopa Tiwari, Rohit
Chang, Elaine Weinstock, Chana
Chen, Xiao Hong Zahalka, Eias
Chung, Jessica Zhang, Lijun
Dvorsky, Emily Zhang, Qi
Fiero, Mallorie Zolnik, Banu
Fourie Zirkelbach, Jeanne
Fuller, Barbara 
Furness, Scott
Gao, Tingting
Goll, Diane
Griffiths, LaShawn
Kurtyka, Bogdan
Leahy, Kristine
Leighton, John
Lewin, Amanda
Lowery, Ashleigh
O’Donnell, Susannah 
Olickal, Till
Pierce, William
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